



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter &lt;robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

---

## 3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report GN response to CIRNAC comments

---

**Robert Hunter** <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Aug 23, 2023 at 11:51 AM

To: "Blade, Michelle" &lt;michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca&gt;, "Keim, Andrew" &lt;andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca&gt;, "Hart, Jeff" &lt;jeff.hart@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca&gt;

Cc: Ali Shaikh &lt;ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca&gt;, Licensing Department &lt;licensing@nwb-oen.ca&gt;

Good morning,

Please see attached Government of Nunavut response to CIRNAC's comments as well an updated submission of the 2022 Annual Report for Water Licence No: 3AM-GRA1631. The Nunavut Water Board would like to confirm whether or not the response addresses party concerns. The deadline for confirmation is **August 30, 2023**.

Copies of all documents received in support of this submission can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site using the following Link:

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-GRA1631/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT>

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Robert Hunter  
Licensing Administrator

---

### 2 attachments

**230823 3AM-GRA1631 Response to inquiries 23 August 2023-ILAE.pdf**

141K

**230823 3AM-GRA1631 GN - Rankin Inlet Annual Report 2022 Updated-ILAE.pdf**

7551K